
Burke, Ferronda

From: CrystalValentineMosley <cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January23, 202010:26AM
To: Burke, Ferronda
Subject: Re: AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville13960038

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

GoodMorningFerronda,  

IloggedintotheapplicationremovedKellyasthefinancialofficer, addedmyselfandresubmitted.  

Thankssomuchforyourassistance.  

CrystalValentineMosley
VicePresident
AWoman'sChoiceof
Jacksonville, Fl.   
Raleigh, Greensboro

Charlotte, NC
cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com
904-448-8877

From: Burke, Ferronda <Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January23, 202010:01AM
To: CrystalValentineMosley <cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com>  
Subject: RE: AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville13960038

HiCrystal,  

Kellyisstilllistedasthefinancialofficerontheonlineapplication.  Theapplicationisunlockedforyoutoupdateand
resubmitthechange.  

FerrondaBurke - OPERATIONS & MGMTCONSULTANTMGR -  
SES

AHCABldg2RmC-29 - HOSPITALS
1850-412-4361 (Office) - Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

PrivacyStatement: Thise-mailmayincludeconfidentialand/orproprietaryinformation, andmaybeusedonlybythepersonorentityto
whichitisaddressed. Ifthereaderofthise-mailisnottheintendedrecipientorhisorherauthorizedagent, thereaderishereby

notifiedthatanydissemination, distributionorcopyingofthise-mailisprohibited. Ifyouhavereceivedthisinerror, pleasereplytothe
senderanddeleteitimmediately.   

From: CrystalValentineMosley <cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com>   
Sent: Wednesday, January22, 202012:49PM
To: Burke, Ferronda <Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com>  
Subject: Re: AWoman'sChoiceOfJacksonville13960038

HelloFerronda,   

Iamnotsureifyouhavetriedreachingbackouttome, DidyoureceivemyresponsewiththeTransfer
agreementwithUFShands, updatedBackgroundscreeningforKellyFlynnandMedicalDirecetorHerman
MillerJr. MD?  

IfthereisanythingelseIneedtodopleaseletmeknow.  

Thanks,  

CrystalValentineMosley
VicePresident
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